pril 26,1985

Springfield, Vt.

30 Cents

8~
7 -

er

W(
fc

SPRING
trapped w
almost an
this mornii
personnel.

Karen QO
was repor
this morni
ted the
Medical (
perature a
at 85 degr¢

ARBITRATOR

From Page 1

of the employees would lose their
jobs. Hoodes may re-hire all of the
workers back, he said.

But Gavin was skeptical of the
prediction. He said Hoodes could not
hire back all of the workers, but in-
stead ‘‘pick and choose individuals
that they want.”

Gavin said he was told the
Springfield plant could be shut down
at the time of the turnover to
Hoodes so inventory could be taken.
When asked if there could be a com-
plete shutdown of the facility, he
said, “‘I don’t know.”

Bertelli described as an informal
court proceeding, testimony was
given. evidence presented and cross
examinations conducted by attor-
neys from Textron and the union.
Those who gave testimony on
behalf of the management included
Charles Chapin, group vice presi-
dent for Textron, Robert Jones, a
longtime worker at J&L and a for-
mer general manager there, and
Bertelli. For the union, past
business agents for the union
testified, including Hugh Harley,
Henry Hicks, and Alex Mac

in car
Ylice

{ save the trapped
‘cause of cold water
tate police said.

, Kurt Brackenberry
Falls Police Depart-

e to retrieve the
d been submerged in
=50 minutes, police

f‘eported in good con-
gfield Hospital this
nother was taken to

Police s:
year-old so

ing north «_' .v: apprvavmug 1€ -

At the hearing Thursday, which

Gavinalso testified.

came on the scene. An attempt by

pspital, then later
the Hanover, N.H.,
facility.

Arbitrator to make dicision
on J&L buyout plan May 10

SPRINGFIELD, Vt. — Past and

present officials from Textron Inc.,

Jones & Lamson, and the local union
testified Thursday in an arbitration
hearing designed to settle a dispute
over the buyout of the machine tool
company.

Written documents outlining each
side’s arguments are scheduled to
be filed by May 3, and a decision by
Massachusetts arbitrator William
Fallon is expected by May 10, the
new target date for the purchase of
the company.

Arguments Thursday centered on
the current contract between Tex-
tron and Local 218 of the United
Electrical, Radio and Machine

. ~ Workers of America, which repre-
' sents about 100 employees at J&L.

Emmett Gavin, business agent for
the union, said this morning a cen-
terpiece of the argument was the
‘“‘successor and assigns’’ clause con-
tained in the current contract.

The union has argued that the
clause would pertain to Donald
Hoodes, a California investor trying
to buy the ailing turret lathe
manufacturer. The contract states

- T

that the agreement would be con-
tinued to ‘‘successor and assigns.”

Textron, the multi-million dollar
conglomerate trying to sell J&L to
Hoodes, states the clause does not
pertain to Hoodes, therefore the new
owner would not have to honor the
current contract until it expires in
November. i

The union has fought bitterly that
Hoodes should be required to carry
on the current contract. Part of the
reason for the scrappy fight, Gavin
said this morning, is so Hoodes can-
not buy the company, shut the plant
down, and ‘‘do away with the
union.”’

Gavin pointed out that many
workers at J&L have seniority
rights, and doing away with the un-
ion would wipe out the privilege.

Union officials were told in a
meeting with Textron officials Tues-
day that they might be notified this
week that all of the unionized J&L
employees would receive layoff
notices.

Kathy Bertelli, personnel
manager for J&L at its headquar-
ters in Cheshire, Conn., said this

morning that the company is
obligated to notify workers of a
layoff one week before the action.
The Textron officials thought the
“blanket’’ layoff notice would com
Thursday, but later realized the sale
would not be completed until about
May 10.

The company still expects to give
out the notices one week before the
sale, she said, which would be about
May 3.

The reason Textron is laying off
all of the unionized workers, Bertelli
said, is because its contract with the
union will be void after a sale of the
company. Even if the arbitrator
decides Hoodes has to honor the ex-
isting contract, Textron still would
layoff the workers because they are
no longer employed by the
Providence, R.I.-based corporation.

““It’'s a procedure you go
through,” she said.

Hanspeter Schwartz, president of
J&L, said Thursday the procedure of
carrying out the layoffs would be
followed, but it could turn out none

(Please see ARBITRATOR-Pg. 10)



| Wall Street Journal article critical of plant, city, other Textron operations

- Fafnir pulling operations out of NB
within 3 years, Textron official says

* By ROBIN SPENCER
(Herald Staff Member)
The New Britain plant of

the Fafnir Bearing Division
of Textron Inc. will be
closed within three years,
according to a high execu-
tive at Textron Inc., who is
quoted in a Page 1 story in
today’s Wall Street Journal.

Fafnir had an estimated
2,500 employes at its manu-
facturing plants in New
Britain and Newington, ac-
cording to an article in The
Herald in July, reporting on
the naming of Harold M.
Brodsky, 59, as Fafnir‘s new
president.

Fafnir was said to have
approximately 4,500 work-
ers before a 1979 strike.

Within the lengthy article,

modern Newington facili-
ties, the spokesman said.

One of Textron’s most
powerful group vice presi-
dents, Charles F. Chapin, is
quoted as saying the New
Britain operations will be
closed within three years.

Fafnir has a relatively
new — and large — bearing
plant in Newington

The article spoke of the
power play between group
vice presidents and allega-
tions of incompetence
within what the Wall Street
Journal termed the first
modern business conglom-
erate.

Extent of power

j Chapin, machine tool and

pearings, and
Robert S.
Ames, Bell
Helicopter
group, are
the two group
vice presi-
dents repor-
tedly entrus-
ted with turn:
ing the giant
conglomer-
ate’s sagging CHAPIN
financial picture around. To-
gether, the divisions con-
trolled by Chapin and Ames
account for more than half
of Textron’s sales.

These group vice presi-
dents, the article stated,
hire, fire and recommend
which businesses to buy and

sell, yet are virtually anony-
mous to outsiders.
Textron’s 1982 profits re-
portedly declined 42 percent
to $84.4 million on a sales

¥ slide of 12 percent.
Textron has 24 divisions, -

making everything from

' ball bearings to helicopters,
Sheaffer pens and air colli-
j sion avoidance equipment.

Chapin’s group lost $8
million in 1982, compared
with a profit of $59 million in
1981 and $92 million in 1980.
Last year, Bell, Ames’ divi-
sion, earned $57 million on
sales of $741 million. This
year’s projections are a
profit of about $50 million
and sales of about $775 mil-
lion.

Bridgeport Machines in
that city is referred to as “a
greasy cavern filled with
yellow machines and oily
men.”

‘Barely competent’

Of the Waterbury Farrel
Division leadership, Chapin
commented, ‘‘These guys
are barely competent.
Sometimes I feel I should
put my head down and cry.”

Within Chapin’s corporate
roup, the Bridgeport mil-
ing-machine operations and
Fafnir are expected to have
a combined profit of §11.7
million for 1983, but the
Waterbury division is pro-

(See FAFNIR, Page 14)



| apPploalillailCly %,JUU0 WULR™
ers before a 1979 strike. -

Within the lengthy article,
which deals with the $3 bil-
' lion conglomerate’s group
vice presidents and the role
they are playing in Tex-
tron’s future, sharp criti-
cism is reported about cor-
porate operations in Water-
bury, Bridgeport and New
Britain.

When contacted today,
the Wall Street Journal re-
fused to comment on the
story.

A Fafnir spokesman today
said the long term decision
about how many of the main
plant operations will move
to Newington has not yet
been made: “We have pre-
viously announced the plan-
ned phaseout of the Joha
and Grove street plants.”

The John street t ma-
nufactures balls for bear-
ings and it was announced
tast November it wouid be
moving to Newingt
ably sometime in 1984,
Other operations will be
moved from the Grove
street plant to the more

on, prob-

A-ALCANR VL pUW L

4334 Wy L42 VW B

(MPEENED S T SRR S T - SR Ty e R T

_ Chapin, machine tool and which businesses to buy and - lion.

New Britain reacts with anger
to Wall Street Journal story

By NEIL E. CALLAHAN .
(Herald Reporter)

Writing in a Page 1 arti-
cle in today’s editions, a
Wall Street Journal reporter
described New Britain as
4‘gnmy-1’ :

To make things worse,
the group vice president of
Textron Inc., Fafnir Bear-
ings’ Providence, R.1.-based
parent company, was
quoted saying of New Brit-
ain, “I hate this piace. It has

‘nothing going for it.”

Other revelations were
also made in the article.
* 'Growp Vice President
Charles F. Chapin said the
New Britain plant ‘‘will

.close within three years.”

The article also quoted
Chapin as saying that he

asked former Fafnir presi-
dent Thomas E. Sherer to
quit prior to Sherer’s resig-
nation in July. ,

City officials, residents
and businesses responded
quickly and angrily to Cha-
pin’s comments and none
was more cutting than The
Stanley Works, whose new
world headquarters are
being built in New Britain.

Staniey irked

‘‘We’re appalled that a
guy who’s seen a limited
view of the city can make
such a vicious comment
that he hates the place and
that it has nothing going for
it,”’ said Peter J. Kilduff,
corporate communications
manager.

“We think the city has a

lot going for it,”” he said.
“We’re indignant and resent
him Zippinﬁlgl on a helicop-
ter and making a vicious off-
hand comment,”’ Kilduff
said.

Stanley vice president
Ronald F. Gilrain took the
response a step further,
writing to Mayor William J.
McNamara saying, ‘I don’t
think we should let this in-
sulting remark go unansw-
ered.”

McNamara responds

McNamara was steaming
when contacted this morn-
ing. ' .
“I think it’s obvious from
Stanley’s commitment to
New Britain that Stanley
has an absolutely opposite
opinion of New Britain and

(dee rarivii, rage 12)

its hardworking people,”’
McNamara said.

‘“‘Stanley would certainly
not have made such a
longlasting commitment
with the estblishment of the
new world headquarters in
its home city if the the
board of directors agreed in
any way with Mr. Chapin.

“It’s no wonder that Tex-
tron sales are down,’”’ he
said. ““I don’t think it’s be-
cause of the world market. I
think it’s because of attitu-
dinal problems with man-
agement as exemplified by
Mr. Chapin.”

The mayor termed as “in-
sensitive, poor and crass”’
the announcement made in

(See NEW, Page 14)



-
T

Thursday, September 8, 1983

The Herald

jected to lose $7.5 million. Of
Waterbury, Chapin is quoted
as saying “I wouldn’t invest
in this business. I suggest
they (Textron) sell it.”
Word from Chapin

Today, Chapin refused to
comment on the story. “I
have tremendous respect
for Fafnir,” he said. “‘It’s
long and proud history is the
result of the dedicated ef-
forts of a lot of New Britain

le.”

Hpe had been poring
through economic reports
during a recent visit to
Cheshire and had been han-
ded reports that contained
pages out of order and cop-
ies duplicated so poorly that
key figures were missing.

Much of the article fo-
cuses on the corporate
views of Chapin, who, after
a recent visit to the Fafnir

s

* Fa fn i I’ (continued

Bearing Division plant in
what the article called
‘‘grimy New Britain”’ said
“I hate this place. It has
nothing going for it.”

He further stated Textron
would close the plant in
New Britain within three
years, adding “I'm the first
suy at Textron to say, ‘I

on’t see this business.”
Relations with Sherer

Fafnir’s profits fell 93 per-
cent to $1.9 million last year
and bearing production is
down this year, the article
reported, adding Chapin’s
harsh views of New Britain
might also be colored by his
relationship with former
division president Thomas
E. Sherer.

Sherer only “‘grudgingly
admits to Textron’s exist-
ence,” Chapin is quoted as
saying, while Sherer’s reac-

R——

tion reportedly was that he
preferred the old days when
group vice presidents rarely
asked questions. Sherer also
reportedly claimed Chapin
was meddlesome and ‘“‘sim-
plistic.”

Chapin’s visit to New
Britain recently ended with
‘‘a tour of a smelly, noisy
factory,’” the article con-
tinued, and Chapin ‘“‘struts
knowingly to remote cor-
ners, asking executives
about machine perform-
ances and shipping schedu-
les. At one point he spies-a
crumpled piece of card-
board and complains,
prompting Mr. Sherer to ask
privately: ‘Is that all a Tex-
tron vice president has to
worry about?’”

Several weeks later,
Sherer resigned, citing “‘per-
sonal reasons.”” Chapin was

muntard ae saxrinsa ha aclrard



ald

N

n
d
id
\ S

n
n
e
st
|

tion reportedly was that he
preferred the old days when
group vice presidents rarely
asked questions. Sherer also
reportedly claimed Chapin
was meddlesome and “‘sim-
plistic.”

Chapin’s visit to New
Britain recently ended with
‘‘a tour of a smelly, noisy
factory,” the article con-
tinued, and Chapin ‘‘struts
knowingly to remote cor-
ners, asking executives
about machine perform-
ances and shipping schedu-
les. At one point he spies-a
crumpled piece of card-
board and complains,
prompting Mr. Sherer to ask
privately: ‘Is that all a Tex-

' tron vice president has to

worry about?’”’

Several weeks later,
Sherer resigned, citing ‘“per-
sonal reasons.” Chapin was
quoted as saying he asked
Sherer to quit.

John P. Carver, Textron
spokesman from Provi-
dence, said ‘“‘As far as Tex-
tron is concerned, we’re
standing behind our original
statement that Sherer resig-
ned for personal reasons.

One aspect of story

Fafnir and developments
in New Britain are only one
aspect of the lengthy article
that deals with the views,
and the personalities of the
top echelon at Textron.

Much of the burden for
improving Textron’s fortu-
nes hinge on Chapin and
Ames, the article noted, and
both had hopes of becoming
chairman or president of
Textron, though neither
thinks that is likely now.

‘““Drive by pride,’”’ the
story noted, “they find little
Flamour in playing second

iddle, a position that makes
each a tempting target for
sniping by subordinates and
second-ﬁuessing by higher-
ups. While each is paid -
000, the two men once
shared a secretary; and fru-
gal Textron only recently
gave them a staff: One fi-
nancial aide each.

“With such limited corpo-
rate assistance, they must
spend 70 percent of their
time on the road checking
on divisions. Even their offi-
ces at Textron headquarters

d fn i I’ (continueq)

in Providence, R.I., seem
inconsequential; Mr. Cha-
pin’s measures about 15 feet
by 15 feet, no larger than
some executive washrooms.

‘‘Such spartan surround-
ings aside, Messrs. Chapin
and Ames are high-stakes
players at Textron. As sev-
eral days travelling with
them indicates, their suc-
cess often depends on world
economic and political situa-
tions and their ability to
demand top performances
from their subordinates.

Cheshire meeting

At one point, Chapin re-
portedly attended a meeting
in Cheshire to look over a
five-year plan for the lathe-
making operations, where
sales have fallen off 70 per-
cent in three years. Few
solutions were offered, the
report notes, but pages were
out of order in the report
and ‘‘sloppy photocopying”’
lopped off key report fig-
ures.

Chapin reportedly ob-
served: “Hell, we’re talking
about world domination and
can’t get it together to put
the report in the right
order.”

‘Thin as paper clip’

Chapin, 54, is a former
stockbroker, the article
noted, who jogs daily and
relaxes by racing a 35-foot
sailboat, the Vigilant, with
which he won his class in a
Newport to Bermuda yacht
race three years ago. He
was described as ‘“‘thin as a
paper clip and with a craggy
Lee Marvin face (who
has)...built a reputation
over nearly 20 years at Tex-
tron for hard work and
straight talk.”

Francis H. Ellis, who be-
came acting head of Water-
bury Farrel, observed
“When I first met Charlie, I
told him three jokes and he
just stared at me.”” Chapin

ad fired the unit’s presi-
dent a year earlier.

In the recent Waterbury
Farrel meeting, called to
consider realignments to
improve the earnings and
operations of that division,
business of the meeting was
considered so secretive that
proposals were made ‘‘from
hand-written drafts to avoid
leaks from secretaries.”

Chapin, concerned about
enlittino off the metrolnov

and political complexity of
Bell and doesn’t disdain for
what he sees as the inability
of Textron’s two chief offic-
ers (Chairman Robert P.
Straetz and President B.F.
Dolan) to grasp the nuances
of Bell’s business.

Ames has to help make
decisions for the Fort Wor-
th-based helicopter opera-
tions on issues that are so
complicated ‘‘they’d scare
the hell out of’’ Textron’s
chairman and president, he
was quoted as saying.

He has to help decide
whether the companfl will
build more 214ST helicop-
ters, each of which takes 18
months to build and costs
$4.3 million.

Corporate insiders, the
article said, maintain Ames
has been on the outs with
Straetz and Dolan since they
took over three years ago.
Ames recalled the big gam-
ble Bell took when it un-
veiled the prototype XV-15,
a tilt-rotor combination heli-
copter-airplane, at a Paris
air show. At stake were mil-
lions of dollars of Textron
development funds and
much of Bell’s future.

The craft reportedly per-
formed flawlessly and the
Pentagon awarded a group
that comprised Bell and
Boeing Co’s Boeing Vertol
Co. a $69 million prelimi-
nary design contract for a
bigger troop-carrying ver-
sion. A production version of
that craft could be worth as
much as $43 billion in the
1990s, as much as Textron’s
combined sales for the past
20 years.

Bell’s predicament, Ames
is reported as saying, is that
the economy is picking up
and Bell doesn’t have
enough helicopters to meet
the demand, while Textron
is cutting inventories all
along the liue. Additionally,
government-financed com-
petitors, such as Aerospa-
tiale in France are cutting
into Bell’s marhet share by
making comparable models
for $800,000 less.

Bell plans to make 230 he-
licopters this year, com-
pared with 744 in 1980.

Another reported diffi-
culty is pressure not to sell
helicopters to politically
sensitive nations, such as
‘“Latin American despots,”

UG NI, Ty & WSS RN Rty R 1 Y

|



st
ir
g
fi-

improve tne earnings and
operations of that division,
business of the meeting was
considered so secretive that
roposals were made ‘‘from
and-written drafts to avoid
leaks from secretaries.”

Chapin, concerned about
splitting off the metrology
division that makes measur-
ing devices for machines
and tools, at one point was
quoted as saying about a
union problem: ‘“They’ve
held a gun to our head.
Someday we’ll take that gun
and shoot them.”

Hanspeter F. Schwartz, a
Waterbury vice president,
the article noted, said he
and Chapin weren’t ‘“‘on the
same wavelength.”’ Sch-
wartz was miffed, he was
quoted as saying, because
the only time he received
praise from Chapin was
when he was told he
wouldn’t be named division
president, to which Chapin
responded, “I don’t get pats
on the head. I don’t do it to
others.” Chapin later named
Schwartz president.

‘Touchy’ Bridgeport

Referring to Bridgeport,
the article notes that foreign
competition is such a
‘‘touchy subject’’ that the
division ‘‘refuses to buy
from salesmen who drive
Japanese cars.”

Yet, the division boasts
about a five-year-old plant
in Singapore and Chapin re-
portedly thinks more over-
seas operations might fur-
ther reduce costs. He also
reportedly favors more ioint

. ventures with foreign manu-

facturers.

Another subject Textron
is considering is joint Water-
bury-Bridgeport sales and
service centers that might
save both units a total of $§2
million and, perhaps, in-
crease sales by as much as
$18.5 million, Chapin was

told.
Ames’ role
Ames, 64, will retire at the
end of this year and “revels
in the mechanical, financial

Bell plans to make 230 he-
licopters this year, com-
pared with 744 in 1980.

Another reported diffi-
culty is pressure not to sell
helicopters to politically
sensitive nations, such as
‘‘Latin American despots,”’
to which Ames responded:
‘‘Hell, we’re not talking
about gas chambers.”

Straetz, Dolan

Some executives, the
story continued, consider
Straetz, 61, as indecisive and
a ‘titular’ leader, who is out-
gunned by Dolan, “the gar-
rulous 55-year-old presi-
dent.”

Straetz reportedly agreed
he has been too patient with
some divisions, but said he
and Dolan work as a team.

The Textron ‘‘penny-pin-
ching ways”’ continue, the
article noted, with the cor-
porate staff only doubling to
241 in the last 25 years,
while sales jumped 13 times
and companywide employ-
ment grew from 16,000 to
41,000.




erImMm Ot

RUTLAND DAILY HERALD, THURS]

J&L Union Meeting Has

By SUSAN SMALLHEER
Southern Vermont Bureau

SPRINGFIELD — Union leaders loosened the
-ules Wednesday for a special membership
neeting to vote on a wage plan for-tht Jones &
_amson machine tool company.

The union leaders also agreed to move up the
late of the vote, bul held fast to the time, 5p.m.,
vhich has been in dispute. The leaders also drop-
yed the requirement that 75 percent of the
nembers who asked for the meeting must attend
he special session to make any vote binding.

The meeting will consider a wage and benefit .

ylan offered by a group of investors who want to
juy J&L from the multinational conglomerate Tex-
ron. Robert S. Jones of Springfield lcads the in-
(estors' group.

‘Emmett G. Gavin, business agent for Local 218

f the United Electrical, Radio and Machine
Jorkers of America, said Wednesday the meecting
vould be held next Tuesday at 5 p.m. Although he
1adn't lined up use of Springfield High School, he

said he expected to hold the meeting there. :
He said the negotiating committee for Local 218

had waived the union’'s constitutional requirement

stating that a minimum of 75 percent of those who

.petitioned for the meeting had to attend the ses-

sion. One hundred fifty-seven union members sign-
ed the petition. : ’

He said that move was designed to counter
criticism. The dissident union members who want
the mecting preferred a nighttime hour, to allow
laid-off machinists to attend. k

Gavin said he thought a nighttime meeting
would attract even fewer union members.
» “If people are interested they'll take the time off
and get up there,”" he said.

He said he had held evening meetings explaining
the Jones proposal, and they had attracted only 25
people. ’ y 5

Gavin also said the negotiating committee had
invited Jones, the leader of the investors, and John
Jensen of Weathersfield, another investor, to next
Tuesday's union meeting to answer, questions

) - 3R (Y W T T

—— s



RSDAY MORNING, JULY 12,1984 - | | &

, New Date, New Rules

7N

directly from union members.

However, he said that Jones and Jensen
wouldn’t be able to make the formal presentation
on their second offer. That is the union's respon-
sibility. :

\  He said he expected the negotiating committee
iwouldn't change its stand opposing union accep-
fItance of the investors' offer. Gavin said it contain-
ed too many unknowns.

I “I suspect the negotiating committee will not
: ) recommend the proposal,’” he said. ‘““We'll present
| our facts as we know them."

1 The union leader said those who demanded the
!meeting had put the union negotiating committee
lin a “never-win situation.”
ll Dorothy L. Grover is a lontime J&L employee
:and union member who led the weeckend petition
lidrive to force the membership vote. She still was
llunhappy Wednesday with the time of the meeting.

‘" “How can they defend that time,” she asked. “‘I
want an honest, democratic expression
o members."’

from all:

Union leaders are manuevering the time o
defeat the union members who are in favor of ac-
cepting the Jones' proposal, Grover claimed.

Gavin sounded a weary note in discussing the
J&L takeover proposal, first unveiled two months
ago by Jones. :

“If“it's voted in, we're going to have to accept
it he said.

But he said he worried about union members
“two years down the road saying, ‘How come thatss

'guy with less seniorily than me is in there working,
~while I'm on the outside?""’

“There's no real solution to it," Gavin satd =l
want to save jobs. I know what Textron willdo to us
if Jones doesn't buy the firm."”’

Gavin admitted ‘“not that many'’ union
members would have to take 60 percent wage cuts,
but he said a ‘‘considerable’” number would take
cutsinthe 35to 45 percentrange.

Union members, on a 96-78 tally, rejected the
wage concessions Jones initially wanted. They said
the 25 to 60 percent cuts were unfair.




Workers mark
failure of sale
by celebrating

By Jim Shelton
Staff Reporter

CHESHIRE — Employees at
Jones & Lamson’s West Johnson
Avenue plant were doing some-
thing unusual Monday morning as
they arrived for work. They were
smiling.

After a two-week, partial shut-
down of operations, J&L workers
returned to the plant with the
knowledge their jobs are no longer
in jeopardy. A Vermont investor’s
bid to buy the company and move
production northward had failed.

“There was a celebration here,”
according to J&L President Hans
Peter Schwartz, as workers learned
that Vermont businessman Robert
Jones had discontinued negotia-
tions with J&L’s parent company,
Textron. “There are a lot of smiles
in here today.”

Francis Ells, vice president for
administration, agreed. “There’s a
definite lift in morale,” Ells said.

Jones said he and other interest-
ed investors could not get the fi-
nancial backing to buy J&L and
move the company’s emphasis to
its Springfield, Vt., facility. De-
spite support from union workers
in Springfield, Jones could not
convince lending institutions that
a buy-out was feasible. ‘‘They
thought a turnaround in owner-
ship would be pretty tough,” he
said Monday. “We were not able
to generate a financial plan satis-
factory to all parties.”

Jones cited two other negative
factors: gradually climbing interest
rates and declining prices for for-
eign machine tool products. “Our
analysis of the costs of getting

r
~

things back on its feet was not high
enough,” Jones commented. The
machine tool industry has been in
dire straits nationally for the last
two years. /

“We regret discussions with
Textron have been discontinued,”
Jones added. “We are all extreme-
ly disappointed.”

In Cheshire, Schwartz nofed
that the jubilation of workers is
justified. “Everyone here knew
that in one way or the other this
would’ve meant their jobs,” he
said. “This takes things out of
limbo.”

Schwartz said morale problems
at the plant were compounded by
an inability to hire personnel in
key areas. “It had been almost im-
possible to hire anybody,” he re-
marked, because J&L could not
guarantee any sort of long-term job
security.

“We were really starting to
struggle,” he said. Schwartz esti-
mated that about 10 positions are
open in the Cheshire plant, mainly
for electrical engineers.

Nearly 300 people work for J&L
in Cheshire, with about 700 other
employees in Vermont and over-
seas in Belgium. Under Schwartz’s
leadership, J&L began shifting its
focus to Cheshire last year.
Schwartz asserted that the wisdom
of his decision was borne out by
Jones’ aborted takeover.

Although Jones’ purchase plan
failed, Textron officials have hint-
ed they are willing to listen to oth-
er offers. Schwartz would not com-
ment on the possibility of yet
another prospective buyer but stat-
ed: “J&L will remain a Textron
division.”



Re-elected union president
opposes pay-cut proposal

By ALEX WOOD

CHESHIRE — Members of United Steelworkers
Local 3381 re-elected John Bly as president Tues-
day to lead the union through a contract negotia-
tion his opponent called the most important in the
history of their company. -

- Bly defeated Paul Fontaine, a past president of
the local, by a vote of 111-54. He also carried the
rest of his slate of officers to victory.

The local represents 177 blue-collar workers at
the Jones and Lamson division of Textron Inc., for-
merly known as Waterbury Farrel.

A group of investors that has agreed to buy the
division from Textron is asking employees to take
a 35 percent pay cut.

There was no disagreement on that issue in the
union election. Both Bly and Fontaine made clear
that they strongly oppose the cut. Bly predicted
that the membership will reject it unanimously at
a meeting with the investors Thursday evening.

Donald Hoodes, the California-based industrial-
ist who heads the investment group, has said the
pay cut is necessary to make the company compet-
itive. He said the Jones and Lamson’s losses are
“equivalent” to those of a machinery company he
bought in New Hampshire a year ago, which he
said was losing $1 million a month at the time.

Although Hoodes hasn’t threatened to shut down
the plant here, the possibility that Textron might
do so if the sale falls through has clearly occurred
to workers. .

But Bly and other union leaders interviewed
Tuesday evening said the possibility of a shutdown
doesn’t frighten them.

“We can get jobs anywhere,” said Bly. “We’re
all skilled help.”

He added that Pratt & Whitngy Aircraft and
Avco Lycoming recently got big orders and have

“plenty of work.

John Caldeira, one of those who won election on

Bly’s slate, said he has seen Avco Lycoming ad-
vertisements in the newspaper offering $14 per
hour for machinists and sheet-metal workers. By
contrast, he said, a machinist makes $10.50 an
hour at Jones & Lamson and a sheet-metal worker
makes less.

Jones & Lamson makes machine tools.

Asked to comment on his defeat, Fontaine said,
“I wish John luck in negotiating with Mr. Hoodes
or Textron. Our main enemy is the company and
not each other. This is the most important contract
in the history of Waterbury Farrel.”

The union’s current contract expires at the end
of August, but Hoodes is apparently hoping to re-
open it before that.

The only disagreement between Bly and Fon-
taine on how the union should deal with Hoodes
concerned a tactical issue. The local’s executive
committee, led by Bly, has agreed to let Hoodes
present his plans to a meeting of the local’s mem-
bership at 7 p.m. Thursday at Dodd Junior High
School.

Fontaine held a meeting of workers in the plant
parking lot at noontime Friday, arguing that the
membership shouldn’t even meet with Hoodes. But
he said his intention was that — whether or not the
union decided to attend the meeting — it should
act as a unified group.

“I wanted to bring the membership together and
let them know what was going on,” Fontaine said.
“John Bly capitalized on it and made it look like I
was trying to divide the union, which I was not.”

Fontaine said he has worked for the company
for 22% years. ]

“I would hate to leave the place,” he said. “I
grew up as a kid there and learned the trade there.
... But I will rather than work for $7 an hour.”



Union heads oppose request f

By ALEX WOOD

CHESHIRE — An investment group that is
planning to buy Jones & Lamson is asking the
workers for a 35 percent cut in wages, but
union leaders say they will recommend that
members reject the proposal.

“There’s a very big economic need here to
become competitive with the product lines
that are confronting these people,” said Don-
ald Hoodes, who heads the investment group
that has agreed to buy the Jones & Lamson
division of Textron Inc. The Jones & Lamson

lant here, formerly known as Waterbury
E‘arrel, makes machine tools.

Hoodes said the division’s losses are
“equivalent” to those of a machinery compa-
‘ny that he bought in New Hampshire a year
ago, which he said was losing more than $1
million a month at the time.

Hoodes said the New Hampshire firm, Sul-
livan Machinery Co., is now making a small

rofit and that employment has doubled —
rom about 200 to 400 workers.

He added that if the employees accept the

proposed wage cuts, the company will start
an incentive program and begin programs to
give workers a stake in the company’s profi-
tability, such as an employee stock-owner-
ship plan.

Hoodes said that as a result of such mea-

sures, the wage cuts at Sullivan Machinery
have resulted in “very little loss of income”
for the workers.
. But John Bly, president of United Steel-
workers Local 3381, said the union’s execu-
tive committee will recommend that the
membership reject the wage-cut proposal.

The union has, however, agreed to let
Hoodes and other representatives of the
investors present their proposal to the work-
ers at a meeting at 7 p.m. Thursdav at Dodd

Junior High School. Bly said he expects the
membership to reject the proposal at the
meeting.

Interviewed by telephone from his Santa
Barbara, Calif. office, Hoodes said the execu-
tive committee of the union in Cheshire
hadn’t told the investors about its recommen-

dation that the Concessions be rejected.
“Maybe we just pull the offer,” he said.

Asked if he will g0 ahead with the purchase
of Jones & Lamson if the union rejects the
proposal, Hoodes 8aid, “How do I know?”’

The plant heré employs about 450 people,
177 of whom are union members, accortgng
to Hanspeter Schwartz, president of Jones &
Lamson. Union wage rates range from $6.85
to $11.36 an hour under the current contract,
which runs through August, he said. Bly said
the union had nearly 500 members three
years ago.

Jones & Lamson also employs about 200
people at a plant in Springfield, Vt. and an-
other 200 at a plant in Lot, Belgium,
Schwartz said.

The company already has requested a 45
percent wage cut from workers at the Ver-
mont plant, where average wages are higher
than those here, according to Diane Gar-
yantes, a reporter for The Eagle Times, a
Springfield newspaper. But members of the
union there overv?nelmingly rejected the pro-

T e R e




e request

rt
to
i-
r-

dation that theé Concessions be rejected.
“Maybe we jus;iﬁﬂll the offer,” he said.

Asked if he £0 ahead with the purchase
of Jones & Lamson if the union rejects the
pro 1, Hoodes 8aid, “How do I know?”

he plant hereé employs about 450 peo‘fle,
177 of whom are union members, according
to Hanspeter Schwartz, president of Jones &
Lamson. Union wage rates range from $6.85
to $11.36 an hour under the current contract,
which runs through August, he said. Bly said
the union had nearly 500 members three
years ago.

Jones & Lamson also employs about 200
people at a plant in Springfield, Vt. and an-
other 200 at a plant in Lot, Belgium,
Schwartz said.

The company already has requested a 45
percent wage cut from workers at the Ver-
mont plant, where average wages are higher
than those here, according to Diane Gar-
yantes, a reporter for The Eagle Times, a
Springfield newspaper. But members of the
union there overwhelmingly rejected the pro-

Waterbury Sunday Republican, March 31, 1985—B3

posal, she said.

Hoodes also said only 75 to 80 people at-
tended the meeting at which the Vermont un-
jon rejected his proposals and that laid-off
workers weren’t invited..

Ms. Garyantes said the plant in Springfield
employed about 1,200 people in 1981, and
that large numbers of workers have been laid

off in recent years. Jones & Lamson’s man-
agement had been moving various parts of
the Vermont operation to Cheshire, but
Hoodes has said he will try to freeze move-
ment out of Springfield, she said.

In an unusual move, Hoodes invited all the
employees of the Vermont plant — union
members and non-union employees — to a
meeting on his proposals and asked them to
vote on the ideas, Ms. Garyantes said. The
proposals were approved by a substantial
margin at that meeting, she reported. But
that didn’t stop the union from rejecting them
later.

Neither Hoodes’ group nor Textron has re-
vealed the price to be paid for Jones & Lam-

for huge wage cut

-

son. But Vermont newspapers have reported
the amount at $31 million, which Hoodes
called “darn close.”

Hoodes said the investors will take over:
Textron’s pension plan for Jones & Lamson
workers but won’t offer a pension plan to any
workers who aren’t already covered. He said
the company will offer a pension plan to new
workers once the company starts making
money.

The investors group’s proposal for wage
concessions comes on the eve of a union elec-
tion at the Cheshire plant. Paul Fontaine, a
past president of the local who is challenging
Bly in an election planned for Tuesday, con-
ducted a meeting of workers in the plant’s
parking lot Friday, urging them not to attend
ahe meeting with the investors group Thurs-

ay.

Fontaine estimated attendance at his
meeting at 90, but Bly put it at about 25.

Fontaine said the membership is almost
certain to reject the concessions the investors
are requesting.




Workers tell investor: No givebacks

By ALEX WOOD

CHESHIRE — Jones & Lamson’s
union employees made clear to
investor Donald Hoodes Thursday
that they won’t accept the 35 percent
wage cut and other contract conces-
sions he is asking.

The meeting was frequently
marked by angry shouting at Hoodes
from the crowd, according to union
member Randy Govertsen. Report-
ers were excluded from the half-hour
session at Dodd Junior High School.

Nevertheless, in informal conver-
sations afterward, Hoodes establish-
ed a surprising personal rapport with
the workers — talking and joking
easily with many of them.

At one Yoint Hoodes asked employ-
ee Ronald Rivard of Waterbury
where he got a soda he was drinking.
“Want one?....I'll buy you one,”
Rivard replied.

Although there had previously
been talk that the workers would
vote on Hoodes’ proposal at the
meeting, no vote was taken, accord-
ing to John Bly, president of United
Steelworkers Local 3381, which rep-
resents the 177 blue-collar workers

at Jones & Lamson’s local plant, for-
merly known as Waterbury Farrel.
“They just told him they didn’t want
it,” Ely said.

“Hoodes said he’ll go back to the
drawing board and get back to the
committee” he added, referring to
the union’s executive committee.

Hoodes heads a group of about 15

investors who have agreed to buy
Jones & Lamson from its parent
company, Textron Inc., for about $31
million. In addition to the plant on
West Johnson Avenue in Cheshire,
Jones & Lamson has plants in
Springfield, Vt. and Lot, Belgium. All

' three make machine tools.

Hoodes said his group’s final pur-
chase of the plant from Textron has

‘been postponed until May, but added

that the chances the deal will go
through are still “pretty good.”

“We’re in a tough haul here, yet
this plant does have an increased
backlog,” he said.

Hoodes’ proposal to the union in-
cluded not only a 35 percent cut in
wage rates but also elimination of
cost-of-living adjustments and a two-
year moratorium on wage increases.

In addition, it called for elimination
of the pension agreement for new
workers, reduction of the night-shift
differential from 17 percent to 10
percent and renegotiation of various
contract provisions to allow more
flexibility in operations.

In return, Hoodes was offering an
incentive pay system along with an
employee stock ownership plan. He
said a profit sharing plan would be
added when the company starts mak-
ing money.

Hoodes has said Jones & Lamson’s
current losses are ‘“equivalent” to
those of a machinery company he
bought in New Hampshire a year

ago, which he said was losing more
than $1 million a month at the time.
Jones & Lamson’s union contract
currently sets wage rates ranging
from $6.85 to $11.36 an hour. But un-
ion member Paul Fontaine has esti-
‘mated that none of the 177 union
members still working at the plant
actually makes less than about $8 an
hour. The union had 500 members
three years ago, but its ranks have
g«ien thinned by layoffs, according to
y.

Hoodes said he would like to see a
base wage rate of about $6.70.

In discussions with the workers af-
ter the meeting, Hoodes stressed
over and over that they could earn
back through the incentive pay sys-
tem and other benefits what they
would lose through the wage cut.

“Nobody’s ever taken a wage cut
in the companies I've run that has
made less money,” he said at one
point.

When one worker asked him'for
the percentage of workers at his
New Hampshire plant who are mak-
ing their previous pay levels through
the incentive program, Hoodes said
he would provide information on in-
centive performance, including cop-
ies of paychecks.

“When we ask for concessions, all
this does is change the method of
costing,” he added later, saying that
base wage rates are used to figure
the cost of jobs.

A number of workers were still an-
gry as they talked with Hoodes in the
junior high school auditorium after

(See Page B7, WORKERS)



Workers tell investor: No givebacks

By ALEX WOOD

CHESHIRE — Jones & Lamson’s
union employees made clear to
investor Donald Hoodes Thursday
that they won’t accept the 35 percent
wage cut and other contract conces-
sions he is asking.

The meeting was frequently
marked by angry shouting at Hoodes
from the crowd, according to union
member Randy Govertsen. Report-
ers were excluded from the half-hour
session at Dodd Junior High School.

Nevertheless, in informal conver-
sations afterward, Hoodes establish-
ed a surprising personal rapport with
the workers — talking and joking
easily with many of them.

At one point Hoodes asked employ-
ee Ronald Rivard of Watergury
where he got a soda he was drinking.
“Want one?...I’ll buy you one,”
Rivard replied.

Although there had previously
been talk that the workers would
vote on Hoodes’ proposal at the
meeting, no vote was taken, accord-
ing to John Bly, president of United
Steelworkers Local 3381, which rep-
resents the 177 blue-collar workers

at Jones & Lamson’s local plant, for-
merly known as Waterbury Farrel.
“They just told him they didn’t want
it,” Ely said.

“Hoodes said he’ll go back to the
drawing board and get back to the
committee” he added, referring to
the union’s executive committee.

Hoodes heads a group of about 15

investors who have agreed to buy
Jones & Lamson from its parent
company, Textron Inc., for about $31
million. In addition to the plant on
West Johnson Avenue in Cheshire,
Jones & Lamson has plants in
Springfield, Vt. and Lot, Belgium. All

' three make machine tools.

Hoodes said his group’s final pur-
chase of the plant from Textron has

‘been postponed until May, but added

that the chances the deal will go
through are still “pretty good.”

“We’re in a tough haul here, yet
this plant does have an increased
backlog,” he said.

Hoodes’ proposal to the union in-
cluded not only a 35 percent cut in
wage rates but also elimination of
cost-of-living adjustments and a two-
year moratorium on wage increases.

(From Page B6)

In addition, it called for elimination
of the pension agreement for new
workers, reduction of the night-shift
differential from 17 percent to 10
percent and renegotiation of various
contract provisions to allow more
flexibility in operations.

In return, Hoodes was offering an
incentive pay system along with an
employee stock ownership plan. He
said a profit sharing plan would be
added when the company starts mak-
ing money.

Hoodes has said Jones & Lamson’s
current losses are ‘“equivalent” to
those of a machinery company he
bought in New Hampshire a year

ago, which he said was losing more
than $1 million a month at the time.
Jones & Lamson’s union contract
currently sets wage rates ranging
from $6.85 to $11.36 an hour. But un-
ion member Paul Fontaine has esti-
'mated that none of the 177 union
members still working at the plant
actually makes less than about $8 an
hour. The union had 500 members
three years ago, but its ranks have
g«ien thinned by layoffs, according to
y.

Hoodes said he would like to see a
base wage rate of about $6.70.

In discussions with the workers af-
ter the meeting, Hoodes stressed
over and over that they could earn
back through the incentive pay sys-
tem and other benefits what they
would lose through the wage cut.

“Nobody’s ever taken a wage cut
in the companies I've run that has
made less money,” he said at one
point.

When one worker asked him'for
the percentage of workers at his
New Hampshire plant who are mak-
ing their previous pay levels through
the incentive program, Hoodes said
he would provide information on in-
centive performance, including cop-
ies of paychecks.

“When we ask for concessions, all
this does is change the method of
costing,” he added later, saying that
base wage rates are used to figure
the cost of jobs.

A number of workers were still an-
gry as they talked with Hoodes in the
junior high school auditorium after

(See Page B7, WORKERS)

- the meeting. -
“You insult us by telling us you
want to cut our pay,” one worker
told Hoodes. ‘I think you’re in
cahoots with Textron.” :
“It’s not right,” Hoodes replied.
“You’ve driven this union so close
together,” Rivard told him later.
Hoodes rolled with all of it. “I
asked you if you wanted to give
something toward this thing,” he

&

said. “You said no. I'm not mad.”

Even when workers co_nfronted
him, they often made a point of ex-
pressing personal respect at the
same time.

“If you want 35 percent more pro-
duction for a 35 percent wage g:ut,;
you better go back to California,
one worker told Hoodes. “And no
hard feelings.” ;

Hoodes replied that he was going

back to his California home for East-
er and wished the workers a happy
Easter.

“Let’s straighten out the manage-
ment first, brother,” a worker yelled
at Hoodes as he made his way
through the crowd toward the door of
the auditorium. i

“Good advice,” Hoodes replied
softly, with a smile.

5



ALEX WOOD photo

Investor Donald Hoodes, left, talks with Jones &
Lamson’s union workers about their rejection of
his request for a 35 percent wage cut and other

contract concessions.



Jones, Lamson
workers to vote
on offered pact

SPRINGFIELD, Vt. (AP) — Union-
ized workers will vote this week on
whether to accept the contract of-
fered by investors who want to buy
the Jones & Lamson plant from Tex-
tron Inc.

The negotiating committee of Lo-
cal 218, United Electrical, Radio and
Machine Workers of America, sched-
uled the vote for Wednesday. Union
officials said they won’t make a rec-
ommendation on how members
should cast their ballots.

They said they want to help the
group’s effort to salvage the machine
tool operation, but they won’t take a
stand on the plan because it means a
loss of benefits and wage cuts for
Jones & Lamson workers.

“It’s their responsibility,” Local
218 business agent Emmett Gavin
said of the unionized workers.
“They’re the ones that will suffer the
most.”

The Springfield Investment Group,
made up of 23 fpeople, wants to buy
the operation from its Connecticut
owners, restore the plant and rebuild
the workforce.

The group wants to buy Jones &
Lamson plants in Cheshire, Conn.,
and Lot, Belgium, as well as the
Springfield operation.

Meanwhile, the chief executive of
the Springfield plant was fired on
Friday by corporate officials.

Paul McCormack, who was recent-
ly named plant manager, was dis-
missed. He said he didn’t agree with
company officials about the need for
15 layoffs last week.

“We're gett&ng weakened by the

Tavenlba  ha ~atl

et B & AN o bl *

e gl R I

D pod ot PN o P b Sentlat A

[k B Yo B N

™~ it ATH



B

Jones & Lamson to be sold

By CONNIE LEPORE

CHESHIRE — The plant and prop-
erty of the financially ailing Jones &
Lamson Machine Co. will be sold for
upwards of $10 million within the
next 60 days, it was confirmed today.

Terms of the agreement with
Leonard Industries of Cheshire indi-
cate that the company will continue
to operate here.

Leonard Paolella of North Haven,
principal owner of Leonard Indus-
tries, said the purchase price will be
between $11 million and $12 million.

“We really haven’t set it yet. That
will be decided this week,” Paolella
said.

Jones & Lamson, which is owned
by Donald Hoodes of California, will

rent back space in the building from

Leonard Industries, a real estate de-

velopment company, Paolella said.

Jones & Lamson, formerly the
Waterbury-Farrel Division of Tex-
tron Inc., was sold to Hoodes last
year. Its workforce is down to less
than 30 employees from a high of
about 650, union president John Bly
said last week.

“Basically, I'm going to buy the
82-acre site, along with the building,
and develop the area,” Paolella said.

His plans, he said, are to build at
least three large warehouses and
“probably to put up another office
building there. We have some other

tenants (in addition to Jones & Lam-,

son), but I can’t disclose them yet.”
Jones & Lamson laid off 85 union

workers in April, but recalled most

of them soon after. Eighteen employ-

ees, including eight office workers,

were subsequently let go.

Thirteen union members retired
last week, including Bly, a Jones &
Lamson employee said today. Com-
pany officials were unavailable for
comment this morning.

The town has placed a lien against
the plant for $350,000 in taxes. Pao-
lella said his company will pay the
back taxes.

Paolella said he could not disclose
how much Jones & Lamson will pay
for renting the building, or any other
details of the transaction. Jones &
Lamson, however, will rent approxi-
mately a third of the space, he said.

Leonard Industries, Paolella said,
recently built five warehouses in
town and will put up a five-story off-

ice building on West Johnson Avenue.



BUSINESS

New York stocks, B10
Johannes Steel, B12
Over the counter, B12

Jones & Lamson owes more than

By ANDY KEKACS

CHESHIRE — Jones & Lamson Inc., a 130-
year-old manufacturer of machine tools once
known as Waterbury Farrel, owes more than
$800,000 in back property taxes on its plants
here and in Springfield, Vt.

Linda Savitsky, director of finance in
Cheshire, said Jones & Lamson owes the town
about $379,000 including interest and liens.
She did not know the date of the company’s
last tax payment.

Jones & Lamson also owes about $424,000
in property taxes to the town of Springfield,
Vt. Paul Ruse, the town manager, said repre-
sentatives of the company have set up an ar-
rangement to meet the tax obligations.

“We’re trying to be as cooperative as we
can,” said Ruse. “They are a new company
and we don’t want to kick them in the teeth.
But we are beginning to get worried.”

Formerly owned by Textron Inc., Jones &
Lamson was sold last year to an investment
group led by Donald Hoodes of Santa Barba-
ra, Calif.

Hoodes was registered Monday at the Har-
rison Inn in Southbury. He could not be
reached Tuesday, however, and did not re-
turn a message left at the inn.

An unusual number of Jones & Lamson em-
ployees have called the newspaper in the past
five days to discuss recent developments at

the factory. The workers say they do not
know if the company is still providing health
insurance. .
Jones & Lamson insures itself against ba-
sic medical claims, according to Richard
Holdt, director of corporate communications
for Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Connecticut.

The company pays Blue Cross to process
claims submitted by workers. Blue Cross
then collects — directly from Jones & Lam-
?on — any money paid out for medical bene-
its.

Holdt said he believed the arrangement
was still in effect on Tuesday. During the
past two days, however, Blue Cross has had
lengthy discussions with Jones & Lamson
about continuing the plan, according to Holdt.

John Bly, president of Local 3381 of the
United Steelworkers, said the Blue Cross ar-
rangement will end March 31. The union rep-
resents blue-collar employees in Cheshire.
Beyond the Blue Cross plan, Aetna Life &
Casualty once provided ‘major medical’ cov-
erage to Jones & Lamson, according to Bly.
But he said that policy was terminated Feb.
28 because the company did not pay insur-
ance premiums.

Kenneth Colburn, a union representative
for Jones & Lamson employees in Vermont,
said Aetna would cancel their major medical

coverage March 31 unless the company
makes a premium payment.

Both Bly and Colburn said they could not
get definitive information on the status of the
benefits from company officials.

Donald Sherman, vice president of the
Cheshire operations, said he has been out of
the country recently and was unable to com-
ment on the health insurance.

“Our people are working on it,” said Sher-
man. “I hopes it’s resolved at the end of the
week, because the company can’t continue in
business without medical benefits.”

He referred further questions about the in-
surance to Norman Lubeach, a Cheshire per-
sonnel consultant who has been hired by
Jones & Lamson. Lubeach was not in the off-
ice Tuesday.

Workers said medical benefits for salaried
workers at the Cheshire factory have also
been terminated. But Sherman disputed the
claims.

“They could be terminated, but are not
now,” he said. “This seems to be a confusing
situation.”

The state Labor Department has begun an
investigation at Jones & Lamson, according
to spokesman Richard Ficks. :

“Details are fuzzy,” said Ficks. “We are
awaiting company assurances that complete



Waterbury Republican, Wednesday, March 26, 1986—B9

‘more than $800,000 in taxes

coverage March 31 unless the company
makes a premium payment.

Both Bly and Colburn said they could not
get definitive information on the status of the
benefits from company officials.

Donald Sherman, vice president of the
Cheshire operations, said he has been out of
the country recently and was unable to com-
ment on the health insurance.

“Our people are working on it,” said Sher-
man. “I hopes it’s resolved at the end of the
week, because the company can’t continue in
business without medical benefits.”

He referred further questions about the in-
surance to Norman Lubeach, a Cheshire per-
sonnel consultant who has been hired by
Jones & Lamson. Lubeach was not in the off-
ice Tuesday.

Workers said medical benefits for salaried
workers at the Cheshire factory have also
been terminated. But Sherman disputed the
claims.

“They could be terminated, but are not
now,” he said. “This seems to be a confusing
situation.”

The state Labor Department has begun an
investigation at Jones & Lamson, according
to spokesman Richard Ficks.

“Details are fuzzy,” said Ficks. “We are
awaiting company assurances that complete

payments will be made, so that full medical
coverage will be resumed.”

Ficks said state law requires employers to
give a 15-day notice before terminating med-
ical benefits. If notice is not given, the com-
pany is liable for workers’ medical expenses
to the same extent as if coverage had not
lapsed. In addition, the company faces a
$1,000 fine for each worker affected.

The ending of health insurance is not the
only development which concerns employees
of Jones & Lamson. Bly said no one in
Hoodes’ organization has been able to answer
union questions about the future of the
Cheshire operations. The union president said
machinery is being transferred daily from
Connecticut to Jones & Lamson plants in
Springfield, Vt., and Lot, Belgium.

“We are all worried,” he said. “They are
moving production equipment out — every
day they take another truckload.”

Sherman said some machinery has. been
transferred. But that was only to locate it at
the most efficient point of production, he
said.

Workers have been agitating for a strike
against Jones & Lamson, according to Bly.
But they have been restrained by the possibil-
ity that the factory could close.

“There’s no work in there,” he said. “May-
be they want us to strike so they can clean

the place out. At least now, we're getting a
paycheck.”

Jones & Lamson once had 650 local em-
ployees. It was Cheshire’s largest employer
and taxpayer. By the time the company was
bought by Hoodes’ group, however, the total
number of workers had fallen to about 300.

Currently, about 85 production workers
and up to 100 white-collar employees have
jobs at the Cheshire plant, according to Bly.

In May 1985 — while they were negotiat-
ing to purchase Jones & Lamson — Hoodes’
group asked Connecticut and Vermont work-
ers to accept pay cuts to preserve their jobs.

The Cheshire employees refused, winning a
new contract last September that called for
no pay or benefit cuts. But in Springfield, a
new labor pact eliminated an existing incen-
tive system and substituted a flat hourly rate.

Since then, machines from Cheshire have
been steadily transferred to Vermont, Bly
said.

Sherman said the company intends to stay
in business in the Waterbury area. But the
sale of the Cheshire factory is a possibility,
he said.

“Taking over a company that was losing
money, and trying to reverse it, is not an easy
task,” he said. “We’re not exactly in textbook
condition. . .. No question we have our prob-
lems.”



	001
	002
	003
	004
	005
	006
	007
	008
	009
	010
	011
	012
	013
	014
	015
	016
	017
	018
	019

